
MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Michael Smith, Public Works Director

Date: February 27, 2023

Subject: Approval of a Right of Way Dedication at 4553 and 4555 
North Shallowford Road

Action
Authorize the Mayor, City Manager, or designee to execute all documents necessary and 
proper to dedicate 0.115 acres (4,991 square feet) of city-owned property at 4553 and 4555 
North Shallowford Road as public right of way for the purposes of transportation 
improvements on North Shallowford Road.  

Summary
The city is preparing to sell property at 4553 and 4555 North Shallowford Road to Summit 
Healthcare Group but needs to retain a narrow strip of the property as public right of way for 
future transportation improvements.  The property to be retained is a narrow strip of land 
approximately 8 feet wide along North Shallowford Road and Pernoshal Court as shown in 
Exhibit A of the Right of Way Deed.  The total area to be dedicated is 0.115 acres (4,991 
square feet).  

Recommendation
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
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